



Salahuddin Johar
Trainer | Consultant | Speaker

#PassiontoProtect

#PassiontoProtect

Profile Summary

**Nothing can beat Passion & Mr. Salahuddin Johar Is
synonym for Passion – the passion to protect
Possessing over 15 Years of experience in HSE Industry
With top notch players in Pakistan & Middle East makes
Him stands out the crowd.**

**With the right mix of experience,
Qualifications & skills, he is ready
To serve Pakistan's corporate sector
To help them become more productive,
Sustainable & ultimately profitable.**



#PassiontoProtect

Training Projects completed

To date, has delivered safety training on variety of topics in Pakistan & Middle East. Total more than 100,000 training hours.

Some of these trainings are

- Delivered 2 days scaffold inspector training at Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission (PAEC) Chashma.
Jan – 2018.
- Delivered defensive driving training (DDC) at Unilever Pakistan
August – 2018.
- Delivered CFPS – Certified fire protection Specialist at Salala Methanol Company (SMC) Oman
Jan – 2019.
- Delivered NFPA 70E Electrical Safety training (3 Days) at K-Electric.
September - 2019.
- Delivered NFPA 1081 – Industrial Fire Fighting training (2 Days) at Pakistan Refinery Limited (PRL) Karachi.
Jan – 2019.
- Delivered Scaffold Training (2 Days) at Engro Qadirpur Limited (EQPL)
Jan – 2018.
- Delivered Defensive Driving Training (DDC) at Engro Thar Coal Mines, Islamkot.
Feb – 2020.
- Delivered Defensive Driving Training (DDC) at Jamshoro Joint Venture limited (JJVL) , for EXTERRAN USA.
Dec – 2019.

Work History

Engro Fertilizer Dharki

Safety Facilitator

March 2002-Dec 2007

Highlights of Achievements

- Contractor Safety Management
- Member of Risk Assessment team
- Delivered in-House training sessions with contractors
- Contributed in Engro's outstanding safety performance

Dosan Heavy Industries

AM Safety – CCPP construction Project

2008 – jan 2010

Siemens Pakistan

HSE Adviser – Bhit Gas Field ENI Pakistan

2010 – Feb 2012



Al-Fanar Construction, Riyadh-KSA

HSE Trainer / Auditor

March 2012 – Jan 2014

SafeCon Training & Consulting Pvt.Limited

Found & CEO

Dec 2015 – to date

Education

- BSC Biological Sciences
Shah Abdul Latif University

Credentials

- ***NEBOSH IGC***

British Safety Services Dubai

- ***IDIP-OSH level-6***

British Safety Council, UK

- ***NFPA CFPS***

Denver USA



#PassiontoProtect

Training Courses Attended in USA

- **OSHA 511- General Industry Standards**
University of Texas at Arlington (USA)
- **OSHA 501- Trainer Course in General Industry Standards**
Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, New York
- **NFPA CFI training**
Atlanta, Georgia, USA
- **NFPA CFPS training**
Denver, Colorado, USA
- **NFPA Hands on Training**
Rhodes Island, USA
- **H2S Authorized Instructor**
TEEX USA
- **NFPA 1081 – Standard For Industrial Fire Fighting** TEEX, Brayton Fire Field, Texas USA
- **NFPA -70-E – Standard For Electrical Safety**
Williamsburg, Virginia, USA



#PassiontoProtect

Trainer Approvals / Authorization:

- **Scaffolding Training Institute (STI)** USA Authorized Trainer to train & issue competent scaffolder & Scaffolding Inspector Certificates.
- **National Safety Council (NSC)** USA Authorized Defensive Driving Instructor to deliver Defensive Driving Training Worldwide.
- **OSHA Department of Labor USA General Industry Outreach Trainer**
- **H2S Instructor From TEEX USA**
- **IOSH, HABC, British, Safety Council-UK** Approved Trainer & Assessor
- **GradIOSH** – Membership #157759
- Professional Member & coordinator of Sindh Province
- **American Society of Safety Engineers (ASSE)**
- Founder & President **WorkSafe Pakistan**- A not for Profit national enterprise to promote safety culture in the country.
- Founder & President Of National Fire Protection Society
- Editor “ HSE Magazine “ – The Safety Journal Of WorkSafe Pakistan .

Expertise

- ***Risk assessment / JSA / Safety Systems***
- ***Hazard Identifications / Assessment / Reporting / Mitigation***
- ***OSH laws & regulations for general industry***
- ***Fire risk assessment & mitigation***
- ***Training & Development***
- ***Behavior Based Safety***
- ***Fire Protection***
- ***Scaffold***
- ***Defensive Driving***



#PassiontoProtect

Some OF Current Clients

- ***Fauji Fertilizer***
- ***Barret Hudson Pharma***
- ***CMES China Construction***
- ***Proctor & Gamble – Pakistan***
- ***SC Johnsons Limited***
- ***Rugby Enterprises***
- ***Unilever***
- ***FFBL***
- ***Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission***
- ***Engro Corp***

How to Contact



#PassiontoProtect

Salahuddin.johar@safeconconsulting.com

Salahuddin.johar@gmail.com

Call/Whatsapp +92-300-8293644

+92-335-3259440

+971-555-482616

www.salahuddinjohar.com



#PassiontoProtect